
From: Sperduto, Daniel - FS, NH
To: Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH; Meier, Kristen - FS, AZ; Roberts, Erica - FS, NH; Spolarich, Catherine - FS, NH;

Czymmek, Madeline - FS, NH
Subject: RE: Eversource B112: Wetland Monitoring
Date: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 12:20:26 PM
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Thanks, and sounds good, I think . Will discuss with Catherine and consider it more for upcoming
visit, or towards spring when ground is thawed and we have better context.
 

From: Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH <jasmin.faunce@usda.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 12:03 PM
To: Sperduto, Daniel - FS, NH <daniel.d.sperduto@usda.gov>; Meier, Kristen - FS, AZ
<kristen.meier@usda.gov>; Roberts, Erica - FS, NH <erica.roberts@usda.gov>; Spolarich, Catherine -
FS, NH <Catherine.Spolarich@usda.gov>; Czymmek, Madeline - FS, NH
<Madeline.Czymmek@usda.gov>
Subject: RE: Eversource B112: Wetland Monitoring
 
Hi Team,
 
Below is Ashley’s response to provide more context to the restoration plans. Please let me know if
you have any follow up questions or concerns you’d like me to pass back to Ashley and the
Eversource team. Thanks!
 
 
The mix proposed is commonly used by contractors for stabilization due to the quick germination
rate and these plants commonly being present in NH, but we definitely understand and support the
desire for a native-dense seed mix within WMNF.
 
We anticipate roughly 5+ acres of area that will be disturbed and require restoration within WMNF.
 
For temporary stabilization during construction, we propose weed-free straw mulching areas to
prevent erosion and allowing them to revegetate from the native seed bank. When performing final
restoration activities, matting will be removed from the interior of WMNF towards the outward
entry roads. During this process we would like to add an approved seed to assist with stabilization, as
needed. Once matting is removed it will be very difficult to revisit areas to add seed as equipment
will no longer be able to access the ROW. We would utilize the NE Wetland Plants, Inc. mixes that
were recommended.
 
We can certainly discuss more during the next site visit, tentatively in late February, but please let
me know if there are any questions in the meantime with the proposed approach.
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Jasmin Faunce (she/her) 
Realty Specialist
Forest Service
White Mountain National Forest
p: 603-481-6576
jasmin.faunce@usda.gov
71 White Mountain Drive
Campton, NH 03223
www.fs.usda.gov

Caring for the land and serving
people

From: Sperduto, Daniel - FS, NH <daniel.d.sperduto@usda.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 9:00 AM
To: Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH <jasmin.faunce@usda.gov>; Meier, Kristen - FS, AZ
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

Hi Jasmin – the proposed seed mix is not ideal as it contains all non-native seed; our S&Gs call for
using native seed as much as possible. Since there is very little non-native presence in the powerline
to begin with, it would be good to keep it that way, so in this context I can’t endorse that seed mix.
My recommendations may depend on the individual situations. And it would be helpful to have
some additional context. For example:

Do they have an estimate how much area will be disturbed (ie ft2 or acreage) and potentially
need revegetation?

And how much of these areas consist of disturbed native soil material vs new material
brought in?

How much on steep ground where quick establishment may be needed? I think Kristi/Maddy
might want to weigh in on what kind of slopes really require seeding vs. potentially just letting
native seed bank do its thing.

In general, our default with native soil material revegetation, and areas that are relatively small, is to
let native seed bank do the revegetation on its own, perhaps with some non-persistent annual like
winter rye just to get something established quickly. If the disturbance is really heavy – ie deep
churning of native soil material – vs just relatively light surface soil scarification, we might want to
seed with a mix.
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If we are talking B112 only, since it is happening entirely during the winter, I don’t think we want to
seed any disturbed wetlands since they should regrow, and since they should be fairly protected by
the platforms – but yes, maybe straw for erosion control? The uplands depends on the questions
above, in part.

In situations where we think we need or want to reseed, and if we aren’t talking about huge acreage,
they could use these mixes from NE Wetland Plants, Inc – such as Logging Road Mix or the Dry site
mix. These mixes use either no perennial non-natives, or only small amounts to help establish a light
matrix to increase the success of establishment of the native species.

https://newp.com/product/new-england-logging-road-mix/

https://newp.com/product/new-england-erosion-control-restoration-mix-for-dry-sites/

I think we would have more context and better recommendations if we review the areas in the
spring after they are finished and finalize recommendations then. If that is not feasible, they should
go with one of the mixes from NE Wetland Plants or approved alternative with native seed.

Best, Dan

Dan Sperduto (he/him/his)
Botanist
Forest Service
White Mountain National Forest
daniel.d.sperduto@usda.gov
71 White Mountain Dr.
Campton, NH 03223
www.fs.fed.us 

Caring for the land and serving people

From: Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH <jasmin.faunce@usda.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 7:25 AM
To: Meier, Kristen - FS, AZ <kristen.meier@usda.gov>; Sperduto, Daniel - FS, NH
<daniel.d.sperduto@usda.gov>; Roberts, Erica - FS, NH <erica.roberts@usda.gov>; Spolarich,
Catherine - FS, NH <Catherine.Spolarich@usda.gov>; Czymmek, Madeline - FS, NH
<Madeline.Czymmek@usda.gov>
Subject: RE: Eversource B112: Wetland Monitoring

Good morning Team,
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Thanks for a great field visit last week! There will be more opportunities for those who didn’t make
it. I did write up a little summary (post-SOPA call) of each visit and filed them in the project folder (1)
EversourceB112TLineRebuild | Powered by Box. Catherine and Kristi – if you have photos from last
week, can you either send them to me or drop them in the word doc? Thanks!

Ashley was able to get the seed mix the contractor is proposing for restoration – see attached. This is
used in uplands and the wetlands are mulched for stabilization to allow the native seed bank to
revegetate. Catherine and Dan – please let me know if there are any questions on the selection.

As far as timing for the next site visit to structure 78 (Canada mountain rice grass area), Ashley is
projecting out to the end of February. I’ll be in touch as we get closer to lock in a date.

Thanks everyone!
Jasmin

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

From: Meier, Kristen - FS, AZ <kristen.meier@usda.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 3:55 PM
To: Sperduto, Daniel - FS, NH <daniel.d.sperduto@usda.gov>; Roberts, Erica - FS, NH
<erica.roberts@usda.gov>; Spolarich, Catherine - FS, NH <Catherine.Spolarich@usda.gov>; Faunce,
Jasmin - FS, NH <jasmin.faunce@usda.gov>
Subject: RE: Eversource B112: Wetland Monitoring

I plan on attending, and I believe Maddy is as well! 
-Kristi

From: Sperduto, Daniel - FS, NH <daniel.d.sperduto@usda.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 3:52 PM
To: Roberts, Erica - FS, NH <erica.roberts@usda.gov>; Spolarich, Catherine - FS, NH
<Catherine.Spolarich@usda.gov>; Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH <jasmin.faunce@usda.gov>; Meier,
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Kristen - FS, AZ <kristen.meier@usda.gov>
Subject: RE: Eversource B112: Wetland Monitoring

Hello – who other than Catherine is going, or not? We are interested in seeing the wetland matting
etc as far as it might affect vegetation, but wetlands is technically covered by the hydro and or soils
folks as far as our official voice. So if Catherine is going alone she might be able to report back, but
otherwise we might want to wait for an opportunity when hydro/soils are available.

From: Roberts, Erica - FS, NH <erica.roberts@usda.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 2:02 PM
To: Spolarich, Catherine - FS, NH <Catherine.Spolarich@usda.gov>; Sperduto, Daniel - FS, NH
<daniel.d.sperduto@usda.gov>; Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH <jasmin.faunce@usda.gov>; Meier, Kristen -
FS, AZ <kristen.meier@usda.gov>
Subject: RE: Eversource B112: Wetland Monitoring

Hi--- I am digging out of emails after a long winter break. Just seeing emails around this field visit. I
am not planning to attending tomorrow. Hopefully Kristi or Maddy can be there.

Thanks,
Erica

From: Spolarich, Catherine - FS, NH <Catherine.Spolarich@usda.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 12:34 PM
To: Sperduto, Daniel - FS, NH <daniel.d.sperduto@usda.gov>; Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH
<jasmin.faunce@usda.gov>; Meier, Kristen - FS, AZ <kristen.meier@usda.gov>
Cc: Roberts, Erica - FS, NH <erica.roberts@usda.gov>
Subject: RE: Eversource B112: Wetland Monitoring

Hello,

I am still available.

Best,

Catherine

From: Sperduto, Daniel - FS, NH <daniel.d.sperduto@usda.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 12:06 PM
To: Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH <jasmin.faunce@usda.gov>; Spolarich, Catherine - FS, NH
<Catherine.Spolarich@usda.gov>; Meier, Kristen - FS, AZ <kristen.meier@usda.gov>
Cc: Roberts, Erica - FS, NH <erica.roberts@usda.gov>
Subject: RE: Eversource B112: Wetland Monitoring
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So pushy!! Yah, just to clarify I am not available, but will let Catherine confirm her availability. Dan

From: Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH <jasmin.faunce@usda.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 12:02 PM
To: Spolarich, Catherine - FS, NH <Catherine.Spolarich@usda.gov>; Sperduto, Daniel - FS, NH
<daniel.d.sperduto@usda.gov>; Meier, Kristen - FS, AZ <kristen.meier@usda.gov>
Cc: Roberts, Erica - FS, NH <erica.roberts@usda.gov>
Subject: RE: Eversource B112: Wetland Monitoring

Hey Team,

I don’t mean to sound pushy, but I need to confirm tomorrow’s site visit with Eversource. Please let
me know if you are in or out – see below for details.

Thanks!
Jasmin

From: Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH 
Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 2:27 PM
To: Spolarich, Catherine - FS, NH <Catherine.Spolarich@usda.gov>; Czymmek, Madeline - FS, NH
<Madeline.Czymmek@usda.gov>; Sperduto, Daniel - FS, NH <daniel.d.sperduto@usda.gov>; Meier,
Kristen - FS, AZ <kristen.meier@usda.gov>
Cc: Roberts, Erica - FS, NH <erica.roberts@usda.gov>
Subject: RE: Eversource B112: Wetland Monitoring

Hi everyone,

For those of you available on this Thursday, January 11th, Ashley has confirmed that the Eversource
crews will be ready to place matting at structures 108-110. They anticipate they’ll be able to
complete matting activities at this particular location in one day. I told her that we can meet on site
at 0800 but will have to head back to Campton in time for Catherine’s 1030 engagement. It’ll give us
about an hour to observe their work and not get too frozen. Conditions will likely be slick with the
winter weather so just a friendly reminder to have appropriate PPE—Hard hats, safety vests &
glasses, appropriate footwear with traction.

To summarize, we’ll plan to leave FHQ at 0700 and be back by 1000ish. Please let me know if you
can make it.

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
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 6:46 PM
To: Czymmek, Madeline - FS, NH <Madeline.Czymmek@usda.gov>; Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH
<jasmin.faunce@usda.gov>; Sperduto, Daniel - FS, NH <daniel.d.sperduto@usda.gov>; Meier,
Kristen - FS, AZ <kristen.meier@usda.gov>
Subject: RE: Eversource B112: Wetland Monitoring

Hello,

I am free on the 11th before 10:30am and any time after 12pm.

Thanks,

Catherine Spolarich (She/Her)
Botanist
Forest Service
White Mountain National Forest
p: 603-536-6120
catherine.spolarich@usda.gov
71 White Mountain Drive
Campton, NH 03223
www.fs.usda.gov

From: Czymmek, Madeline - FS, NH <Madeline.Czymmek@usda.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 4:29 PM
To: Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH <jasmin.faunce@usda.gov>; Spolarich, Catherine - FS, NH
<Catherine.Spolarich@usda.gov>; Sperduto, Daniel - FS, NH <daniel.d.sperduto@usda.gov>; Meier,
Kristen - FS, AZ <kristen.meier@usda.gov>
Subject: RE: Eversource B112: Wetland Monitoring
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I’ll be away the 11th and 12th unfortunately! Thanks for keeping us updated!

Best,
Maddy

From: Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH <jasmin.faunce@usda.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 3:02 PM
To: Spolarich, Catherine - FS, NH <Catherine.Spolarich@usda.gov>; Sperduto, Daniel - FS, NH
<daniel.d.sperduto@usda.gov>; Meier, Kristen - FS, AZ <kristen.meier@usda.gov>; Czymmek,
Madeline - FS, NH <Madeline.Czymmek@usda.gov>
Subject: RE: Eversource B112: Wetland Monitoring

Apologies for another update email, but I heard from Ashley and the crews predict they’ll be at the
wetland areas next Thursday/Friday. But with the anticipated weather forecast, they won’t be

certain until they get closer. Just putting feelers out, is anyone available on Thursday, January 11th or

Friday, January 12th? Ashley said that she’ll confirm early- to mid- next week. I really do appreciate
everyone’s flexibility and understanding!

Best,
Jasmin

From: Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH 
Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 4:05 PM
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

Happy New Year!

Due to last week’s weather and the road postings, Eversource crews need to push our site visit to
next week. They’re still working on narrowing down their schedule, but I wanted to let you know
that it will NOT be planned for this week. I’ll let you know when I hear back from Ashley.

Thanks everyone,
Jasmin

From: Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH 
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 12:14 PM
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

mailto:jasmin.faunce@usda.gov
mailto:Catherine.Spolarich@usda.gov
mailto:daniel.d.sperduto@usda.gov
mailto:kristen.meier@usda.gov
mailto:Madeline.Czymmek@usda.gov
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


Hey Team, another update from Ashely:

Unfortunately there are some posted roads along the route which prevent the crews from moving
heavy equipment and matting. Looks like work on the wetland areas is going to be pushed further
out, currently estimated for Wednesday January 3 or Thursday Jan 4. I’m hoping the timing in the
new year will accommodate more schedules. No need yet to let me know if you’re available – we’ll
do it on my next round of updates  Again, apologies for the constant change up – I appreciate your
flexibility and understanding.

Thanks,
Jasmin

From: Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH 
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 8:09 AM
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

I appreciate everyone’s response. I gathered availability would be low given it’s prime annual leave
season.

Kristi – I’ll let Ashley know that you and I will be available for a field visit and to keep us posted on
the construction schedule. I’ll connect with you separately next week. I’d like to try to get eyes on
the wetland areas sooner than later. But I agree, I’ll coordinate another opportunity in the new year
when more people can join.

Thanks again to you all for the joint efforts in this project! Hope you all have a safe and joyful holiday
season 
Jasmin

From: Spolarich, Catherine - FS, NH <Catherine.Spolarich@usda.gov> 
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 6:40 PM
To: Sperduto, Daniel - FS, NH <daniel.d.sperduto@usda.gov>; Meier, Kristen - FS, AZ
<kristen.meier@usda.gov>; Czymmek, Madeline - FS, NH <Madeline.Czymmek@usda.gov>; Faunce,
Jasmin - FS, NH <jasmin.faunce@usda.gov>
Subject: RE: Eversource B112: Wetland Monitoring

I will also be out most of that week and will not be available for a field visit.
Best,
Catherine

From: Sperduto, Daniel - FS, NH <daniel.d.sperduto@usda.gov> 
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Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 4:42 PM
To: Meier, Kristen - FS, AZ <kristen.meier@usda.gov>; Czymmek, Madeline - FS, NH
<Madeline.Czymmek@usda.gov>; Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH <jasmin.faunce@usda.gov>; Spolarich,
Catherine - FS, NH <Catherine.Spolarich@usda.gov>
Subject: RE: Eversource B112: Wetland Monitoring

Hi – I will be out most of that week so not available. Thanks. Dan

From: Meier, Kristen - FS, AZ <kristen.meier@usda.gov> 
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 2:34 PM
To: Czymmek, Madeline - FS, NH <Madeline.Czymmek@usda.gov>; Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH
<jasmin.faunce@usda.gov>; Spolarich, Catherine - FS, NH <Catherine.Spolarich@usda.gov>
Cc: Sperduto, Daniel - FS, NH <daniel.d.sperduto@usda.gov>
Subject: RE: Eversource B112: Wetland Monitoring

Hi Jasmin,

I will be in town on the 28th but if there is an opportunity the week after new year when more
people could join that might be better. Otherwise I’m free Thursday next week.
-Kristi

From: Czymmek, Madeline - FS, NH <Madeline.Czymmek@usda.gov> 
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 2:15 PM
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

I’ll be home in New York next week, so I won’t be able to make it unfortunately.

Best,
Maddy

From: Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH <jasmin.faunce@usda.gov> 
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 1:53 PM
To: Spolarich, Catherine - FS, NH <Catherine.Spolarich@usda.gov>; Czymmek, Madeline - FS, NH
<Madeline.Czymmek@usda.gov>; Meier, Kristen - FS, AZ <kristen.meier@usda.gov>
Cc: Sperduto, Daniel - FS, NH <daniel.d.sperduto@usda.gov>
Subject: RE: Eversource B112: Wetland Monitoring

Good afternoon,

Ashley at Eversource just called to let me know there has been another change in construction
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schedule. Due to the heavy rains, the construction crews will need a few extra days to tend to
erosion issues and to get back on schedule. So, wetland monitoring will be pushed (again – sorry!) to
Wednesday or Thursday (December 27 or 28) of next week. Ashley will confirm the exact date next
week once she hears from the crews. Please let me know if you’re still available for a field visit next
week.

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
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 9:32 AM
To: Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH <jasmin.faunce@usda.gov>
Cc: Sperduto, Daniel - FS, NH <daniel.d.sperduto@usda.gov>
Subject: RE: Eversource B112: Wetland Monitoring

Hi Jasmin,

Unfortunately, Thursday does not work for me but thank you for letting me know about the change
in scheduling.

Best,

Catherine Spolarich
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
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 7:12 AM
To: Spolarich, Catherine - FS, NH <Catherine.Spolarich@usda.gov>
Cc: Sperduto, Daniel - FS, NH <daniel.d.sperduto@usda.gov>
Subject: FW: Eversource B112: Wetland Monitoring

Hi Catherine,

Eversource has rescheduled wetland monitoring to Thursday, December 21st – if you’re still
available, it’d be great to have you come along! Please see the email below for details.

Thanks,
Jasmin

From: Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH 
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2023 11:21 AM
To: Meier, Kristen - FS, AZ <kristen.meier@usda.gov>; Czymmek, Madeline - FS, NH
<Madeline.Czymmek@usda.gov>
Subject: RE: Eversource B112: Wetland Monitoring

Excellent! I appreciate your flexibility. I have reserved a vehicle (1142) for us next week. Let’s meet
at the employee entrance around 0700. It should be a 45 minute drive to the meeting point off Mt
Israel Road. Be prepared to hike up the access road (~2 miles round trip) and/or to stand in the cold.
Eversource asked us to have PPE: it’d be best to have a hard hat, safety glasses, high-vis vest, and
boots. If you have yaktrax or other traction cleats that would probably be good to have as well for
some extra grip now that we’re well into the winter months. Let me know if you have any questions.
Look forward to the field trip with you both!

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
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 1:41 PM
To: Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH <jasmin.faunce@usda.gov>; Czymmek, Madeline - FS, NH
<Madeline.Czymmek@usda.gov>
Subject: RE: Eversource B112: Wetland Monitoring

Hi Jasmin,

Maddy and I can both do Thursday the 21st

-K

From: Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH <jasmin.faunce@usda.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 4:45 PM
To: Czymmek, Madeline - FS, NH <Madeline.Czymmek@usda.gov>; Meier, Kristen - FS, AZ
<kristen.meier@usda.gov>
Subject: RE: Eversource B112: Wetland Monitoring

Hi Maddy and Kristi,

Ashley at Eversource just contact me to say that JCR needs an extra day to get to that location so

we’re looking at Thursday, December 21st. They’ll also be out there on Friday the 22nd as well. Any
chance you’re still available on Thursday? We would meet the crews on site at 0800 – leaving FHQ at
0700.

Thanks,
Jasmin

From: Czymmek, Madeline - FS, NH <Madeline.Czymmek@usda.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 1:31 PM
To: Roberts, Erica - FS, NH <erica.roberts@usda.gov>; Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH
<jasmin.faunce@usda.gov>; Gryczkowski, Landon - FS, NH <landon.gryczkowski@usda.gov>; Meier,
Kristen - FS, AZ <kristen.meier@usda.gov>
Cc: Sperduto, Daniel - FS, NH <daniel.d.sperduto@usda.gov>; Spolarich, Catherine - FS, NH
<Catherine.Spolarich@usda.gov>
Subject: RE: Eversource B112: Wetland Monitoring

Hi Jasmin,

Kristi and I are free to join that day!

Thanks,
Maddy
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From: Roberts, Erica - FS, NH <erica.roberts@usda.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 1:25 PM
To: Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH <jasmin.faunce@usda.gov>; Gryczkowski, Landon - FS, NH
<landon.gryczkowski@usda.gov>; Czymmek, Madeline - FS, NH <Madeline.Czymmek@usda.gov>;
Meier, Kristen - FS, AZ <kristen.meier@usda.gov>
Cc: Sperduto, Daniel - FS, NH <daniel.d.sperduto@usda.gov>; Spolarich, Catherine - FS, NH
<Catherine.Spolarich@usda.gov>
Subject: RE: Eversource B112: Wetland Monitoring

Hi, Jasmin

I will not be around that day, but I was just chatting about this with Kristi and Maddy and they are
probably interested in a site visit. I am adding them to the email so they can coordinate with you
directly.

Thanks,
Erica

Erica Roberts (she/her)
Aquatic Ecologist

Forest Service
White Mountain National Forest
p: 603-536-6230 
f:  603-536-3658 
erica.roberts@usda.gov

71 White Mountain Drive
Campton, NH 03223
www.fs.fed.us 

Caring for the land and serving people

From: Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH <jasmin.faunce@usda.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 1:15 PM
To: Gryczkowski, Landon - FS, NH <landon.gryczkowski@usda.gov>; Roberts, Erica - FS, NH
<erica.roberts@usda.gov>
Cc: Sperduto, Daniel - FS, NH <daniel.d.sperduto@usda.gov>; Spolarich, Catherine - FS, NH
<Catherine.Spolarich@usda.gov>
Subject: Eversource B112: Wetland Monitoring

Hi Team,

Eversource contractors JCR is projecting to being wetland matting at structures 108-110 next

Wednesday, December 20th. Is anyone available that day for a site visit? We’d park at the same
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area off Mt. Israel Road and hike up the access road on the hillside to get to this location. Please let
me know so I can coordinate a meeting time with Ashley.

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
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